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From: Medina, Steven

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:54:53 PM

To: behen@agmd.gov ndickel@agmd.gov Christina Ojeda

Cc: Han, Jessie Haley, William (Bill) Amanda Froman Steve Cassulo Nicole Ward Viswanathan, Srividhya Jones, Art Kate
Logan Mark.Adams Haley, William (Bill)

Subject: Re: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement — Well Drilling Update

Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None
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All,

In accordance with Condition 15(c) of the Stipulated Order, below is the up-to-date construction summary for the
Chiquita Canyon Landfill 2024 GCCS Expansion Master Plan Project.

As of 07/14/2025 to 07/18/2025 - Installation of LFG vertical extraction wells and temperature probes included:
1.CV-2544
2. CV-2552
3. CV-2556

During 07/14/2025 to 07/18/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of three (3) vertical LFG extraction wells.
The total count of vertical LFG extraction wells installed from December 6, 2023 (the start date of the GCCS
Master Expansion) through today is two hundred sixty-one (261).

During 07/14/2025 to 07/18/2025, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) temperature probes, as
forecasted in our July 11, 2025, update. The total count of temperature probes installed from February 26th,
2024 (the start date of the temperature probe installations) through today remains thirty-three (33).

The wells and temperature probes scheduled for drilling during the week of 07/21/2025 to 07/25/2025 are as
follows (subject to change):

Rig (Continuum): CV-2524, CV-2526, CV-2528
Temperature Probe Rig (Cascade): As noted in our July 11, 2025 update, drilling activities are currently on hold while
Chiquita continues to evaluate the installation of the remaining temperature probes.

Regards,
STEVEN Ruben Medina, E.I.T.
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Staff Professional

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 300
Long Beach, CA 90806
858-204-4342 (c)
SMedina@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success
www.scsengineers.com



mailto:SMedina@scsengineers.com
mailto:SMedina@scsengineers.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/L3IGCpYz8BIvVQJRIDhPiGgd1Q?domain=scsengineers.com

-231:

V-2418
'6 "
9
5
: UJ%
G B : 1
) \ V2431
. [y
A 41 \ ‘
A
\V-243
[ N
@ 3
g 2
D |
;f : Y
2841
S C ?
Q f 4 4
& . -—
: - { V>
o) [] |
E :
: A 4
52
4
\
% v Q y ) S X
N < 347
<,
F 24;
@ 04 1
%
o
> o 21
3 % A
G f :
2%
3
° )
Dol
2 ;
/ 4
¥
J ‘ |
Il %
. /
, 0/
(]
Q . ]
' U
\ 4244 —
Q O : : .
|:| _ \ _ . CV-2424
: ) . d ,
é'-Q
Q. B N
A ©
N ' . €
b B ’
/ B .
J | =
. vj’_ Q- ”j' h.ﬂ;_}
‘.' L‘j G-
S . i
N . o - DI
) \ 2 i Ly
\

Z:\Files\Engineers\Waste Connections\Chiquita Canyon LF\2025 Chiquita LF GCCS Design Svcs\05—CQA\O1—Boring Logs\2025 CCLF GCCS Expan Master Plan_Proposed LFG Extraction Well and Temp Probe Map_2025—07—18.dwg

\)

(@

Qs

=N

2. < ax

d
o

19

2 13 14

‘N
|

GRAPHIC SCALE
190 95 0 190 380 570

™ e ey =—

SCALE: 1"=190’

LEGEND
—H50—— EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOUR

—_— EXISTING CELL LIMITS (APPROXIMATE)

______ REACTION AREA BOUNDARY (APPROXIMATE) -
BASED ON DATA REVIEW

— REACTION AREA BOUNDARY - CONDITION 9A

@ CV-XX EXISTING PHASES I-1ll LFG EXTRACTION WELL - INSTALLED

@ CV-XX EXISTING MASTER LFG EXTRACTION WELL - INSTALLED
@ CV-XX EXISTING 2025 LFG EXTRACTION WELL - INSTALLED

@ CV-XX PROPOSED LFG EXTRACTION WELL

PROPOSED LFG EXTRACTION WELL SCHEDULED FOR DRILLING

DURING THE WEEK OF 07/21/2025 TO 07/25/2025
~¢—TP-XX EXISTING TEMPERATURE PROBE - INSTALLED

Jj;LTP-XX PROPOSED TEMPERATURE PROBE

GENERAL DRAWING NOTES:

. S :
L = 7 9
: 2 _ (7 '
_ V24123 : 7 evoa CY-2516
; 97 QV-2563 \ Sov-242 ;
S P Q "’_Dﬂ
CV-
cv
ST SN0 ovipan
/-24125 3CVi2g08A JF3 S -
- < Q) R .--
241 V: = :
== 7 126 - :
“:
= Ry N ¢ ¥
o 3 \ é5 L.H R I @“Q ;i.ﬂ AEDQ
O &
“O. » 9 Py éi ,,-<_7
N 0 @ oy g ™ ;%OQA o 3 Er? ! ’ )
CV-2441Q 55 8 g - g -. 9 =Gy
. /i' . ¢ #QN pp - s ZE’ al
S < PN < S
% 4 -.05 P _ . N @ < 0104
' CV- Y / 2\4%9 . ° TR oy W g 10
g L3465 i )
P17 - <& b\/
CV/+24. QC“ i ¢ -31 g 1S B3 6 ) @
cv-23 o : Bos F95 Q Y e ¥ /
v 6 b %C 2231 ; i : RQVae
63 ¢ ; P s i CV-24911 2
V-24 - : T 0 °
C\-24219 & ﬁ“ b A ’ ¢
2463 /_ V24148 : ) SN é i f‘ '
: - P. o . ; i g
CV-232 J y o= \ : oS P .
2 ) “2} V 49 \';¢'25 A -2551 o o ’? m
47404 U OV N
C / = 7 ° . ] : : 5 % 1 N o 1 B Q D \
T ey CV-231 (2494’ i}. . e 4
o . A > = -
TP-34 V-24162 N A 5 1
CV-24115 TP:1 s %4153 o o 0
. 232 % g 7 CV'%‘ 4 A b
2 Cy24755 \ S
N cv-2§16 @ % _' p 1
W g Lo P N\ °
o 1)
s A : -
C\[-248 ° 168> 0] \ 61\ %
P-#1 ¥ %{l Ny N g 9 s
8 oV V-24160 ; : ; 119
C 12 M9+ 1pao ﬂ
- > _ . = Tp- 7
N -24165 & _EP_ c 5 y
) : '
1 9 -241 ot e
cviz4164 35 U e UQ? ey '
2 \/-24207 . ~ ©V-2492 ’ U1
& ‘ oA
CV-2441 <
CV+ 24
4 - .
CV-24 Y CwoR 29
2, _2
24 247 : ZZ% =
3 .
& / 8
-242 P
7 p cv-2
1 & 2 ~
2 = z
= o L/ 0 ’ 4
> V.
- ¥
) 2
o = i V.
2 : 4 N
P O
- = & S ’ ' g.d’
cv . . 4
7, <8
) / ‘i}.‘ 2
2 ' G 3
N’,‘- . - .o Ry ST
-y : L > &
y / () | &} . 2 : -.,
= 7 3 V' / 2 Pbp.
R 2 o, v ok
., (Y %5 D7 &
. B 0 J ‘ qQ
&u . Vd 5 o o N
-250 i~ b B L
Ry s A ! Q2 R
2 & = Dq- . 3 69 o
: t 3 % - ; . :
o / /. ?_{D %
q.'rv (Q . '°’ . e
of n % O %
3o : 3
X :
T ‘ 2
< \ V39
. v /9 -~ o 5 5
L ’ o &\ S ) " S
» A 8 . o
b Q%D o) e [N\
. ; B ‘% \
7 ' PRy
. “' . ; / y . ] i @ .
12 b3 A '
5 AL Jl 23 ¢ ) .' ) '/ 2
YR S S F / .
=) 75 : 3 A AN
7 . ' ¢
/ : ?Q & s 70 2
£ . 7 L4 2
- ; ’ / ¢ 0, S N :
i - ) SR 0 )
g . Y Q° O
- : &% 74 s s
=3 3; R
Con 1S Vi :
. 5 ¢ oo B P }
0,9 : i : : 0 RV &Y
° Z %_ _.sa P . ’ %
?
TS @ 2 3 . @ s
7 4 ;" ! - Kyﬂ P
2 ¢ °
. ﬁ b2 { Y > % 47%
3 o B
D - ) .D § v X7 § /50
57 CY e o4 - ° one De ptio Phase ota aste e
- & r . ’ Bi) sy P {
= @Vt 0 0 0 0 06/20
o . Y4 05 . SR L . 1
Z a3 S8 S Within Condition 9A Boundary'”’ 40 176
. S .
E . h N p a il 2
- 0 o 3Outside of Condition 9A Boundary( ) 10 59
e s , = Combined (Both Areas) 50 235
b ™ g O
= > SO “condition 9A Acres = 78.04
Sore it S i @outside Condition 9A Acres = 132,51
(o : 8§ NG
oy A ®)Data Driven Reaction Area Acres = 29.7
5 -
: : @) ; - ;
_—Z 2, TR < Data for LFG vertical extraction wells in the table as of July 18, 2025.

Jul 18, 2025

By: smedina

1. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN WAS PROVIDED BY
PROPELLER. AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY DATED JULY 09, 2025.

2. NORTH ARROW SHOWN HERE IS REFERENCE TO THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

ZONE V COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83.

19

DATE

REVISION

NO
AN
JAN
AN
JAN

WELL/TEMPERATURE PROBE INSTALLATION MAP
2025 GCCS EXPANSION WELL & TEMPERATURE PROBE
MASTER PLAN
CHIQUITA CANYON LANDFILL

SHEET TITLE:
PROJECT TITLE:

CASTAIC, CALIFORNIA

—
=
5 <
Z Z
<
-1 O
Zz W
O
> <
Z O
S¢
<
< e
= o
2 <
SO
. L
= &)
Ll
—
O
(7p]
o
Ll
L
2
(O]
N e
mz
<C
LLl —
—
L 2
Z = Z 5
(@) »nl =
a8 z |y
Z =3
L s
=28 |z
Z§§v 8 =
Nosi| g &
Xxss| =
U%E@%% :
N Esz:|; ;
DATE:
07/18/2025
SCALE:
AS SHOWN




	Insert from: "2025 CCLF GCCS Expan Master Plan_Proposed LFG Extraction Well and Temp Probe Map.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1



